OFFICE OF SUPERINTENDING ENGINEER
WORLD BANK PROJECT CIRCLE
P.W.D., Lucknow
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To,

Divisional Forest Office,
Forest Division Bahraich,
Uttar Pradesh

Sub:

Refl:

Improvement of Bahraich - Gonda section of State Highway No. 30 from Km 4+150 1o km
64+282 of SH-30 in Bahraich and Gonda district in the State of Uttar Pradesh -(Online
Forest Proposal No- FP/UP/ROAD/147236/2021) Reply to DFO Bahraich EDS

DFO Bahraich o Nodal officer vide its letter no. 5725/2-6 dated 13.06.2022

Dear Sir,

This refers to the above mentioned letter vide which an EDS has been raised by the Bahraich Forest
Division.

In view of the above we have coordinated for allocation of required degraded forest land to be
proposed for compensatory afforestation works for the above mentioned project. The CA scheme, the
proposed CA land suitability certificate and the Eco-density certificate of the proposed CA land has
also been provided by Kaimoor WL division Mirzapur.

We have alreadv facilitated the forest dept by providing the following essential maps and the KML of
proposed CA land for Part-11.
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4.

KML file of identified patch for Compensatory Afforestation,

Digital Topomap of the land identified for creation of Compensatory Afforestation

Survey of India Toposheet in 1:50.000 scale indicating location of the land identified for
creation of Compensatory Afforestation

Soft copy of above documents in Sl no | to 3 in Pen drive.

We have submitted all the documents as mentioned above on dated 08/09/2022. Receipt copy of
documents submission is enclosed herewith for your reference and necessary action please.

Thanking you and assuring our best services all time.

Yours %ﬁel&,
Superintending Engineer

World Bank Project Circle
P.W.D Lucknow

Encl.: Receipt copy of documents submission ofall 3 divisions.



